FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF S
Environmental Protection Joanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Northeast District
8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100 Noah Valensteln
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 Secretary

May 12, 2021

Sent electronically to: bhouse@moranenvironmental.cont

Water Recovery, LLC

Mzr. Brian House, Chief Executive Officer
1819 Albert Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

SUBJECT: Department of Environmental Protection v. Water Recovery, LLC
OGC File No. 20-1675
EPA/DEP ID: FLR 000 069 062

Dear Mr. House:

The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“Department”) finds that
Water Recovery, LLC (“Respondent”) failed to perform accurate/complete hazardous
waste determinations on three wastestreams, failed to properly dispose of hazardous
waste using a hazardous waste manifest, failed to determine if hazardous waste
required treatment prior to land disposal, and failed to close, label and date three boxes
of universal waste bulbs. This is in violation of the rules and statutes cited in the
attached Warning Letter (WL20-242). Before sending this letter, the Department
requested that the Respondent undertake certain actions to resolve the violations.
These actions have since been completed. However, due to the nature of the violations,
the Respondent remains subject to civil penalties. The Respondent is also responsible
for costs incurred by the Department during the investigation of this matter.

The Department’s Offer

Based on the violations described above, the Department is seeking $22,313.00 in civil
penalties and $500.00 for costs and expenses the Department has incurred in
investigating this matter, which amounts to a total of $22,813.00. The civil penalty in
this matter includes two violations of $2,000.00 or more.

Respondent’s Acceptance

If you wish to accept this offer and fully resolve the enforcement matter pending
against the Respondent, please sign this letter and return it to the Department at 8800
Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100, Jacksonville, Florida, 32256, by May 26, 2021. The









26th May

ﬁm&é May 26, 2021































































